
From:
To: Southampton to London Pipeline Project
Cc:
Subject: Re: ****SPAM**** RE: SLP-S570711
Date: 07 November 2019 06:22:28

Dear karl,

Thanks for email. 

I only just got it. It went into Spam box.

We would like the inspector to visit home Farm in February .

There is no public land.

The pipe line will cause lots of problems and we just had a very expensive drainage
scheme in stalled.

We remember when the old pipe was installed. It took the land ten years to recover from
the works.

Do I need to attend the opening of the examination?

We await your reply,

Regards,

Colin Rayner
Director
 
JRSLCow

 
 
 
Berkyn Manor Farm, 
Stanwell Road, 
Horton, 
Windsor, 
Royal County of Berkshire
 SL3 9PE

T: 01753 685480
F: 01753 686626

Web: www.jraynerandsonsltd.co.uk
Reg No. 530462 
VAT No. 208 1890 66

tel:01753%20685480
tel:01753%20686626
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.jraynerandsonsltd.co.uk%2F&data=02%7C01%7Csouthamptontolondonpipeline%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C9a9761f5f1b34cccf9c408d7634adbc3%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637087045478702310&sdata=9ETs%2Fj2D0JDIfZUmad2f6vL0B%2FZ7wrx%2BsRhUFiwPWUY%3D&reserved=0


 

CONFIDENTIAL -  DO NOT FORWARD WITHOUT SENDER’S PERMISSION!
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

On 4 Nov 2019, at 10:55, Southampton to London Pipeline Project
<SouthamptontoLondonPipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> wrote:

﻿
Dear Mr Rayner,
 
Thank you for your email enquiring whether there will be an Accompanied Site

Inspection (ASI) at Home Farm on the 26th of November 2019. I can confirm that

the Examining Authority (ExA) does not intend to visit this location on the 26th of
November 2019.
 
Home Farm might be included in the ASI planned for February 2020.
 
If you wish the ExA to include Home Farm in the February ASI, could you give us a
brief description of what you would like them to inspect and whether it can be seen
from public land.
 
Kind regards
 
 
Karl-Jonas Johansson
Swyddog Achos/ Case officer
Cynllunio Seilwaith Cenedlaethol/  National Infrastructure Planning
Yr Arolygiaeth Gynllunio/  The Planning Inspectorate, Temple
Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN
Llinell Gymorth/  Helpline: 0303 444 5000
E-Bost/  Email:
SouthamptontoLondonPipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
 
Wê/  Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk
(Cynllunio Seilwaith Cenedlaethol/  National Infrastructure
Planning)
Wê/  Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-
inspectorate (Gwaith achos ac apeliadau/  Casework and appeals)
Twitter: @PINSgov
Nid yw’r cyfartherbiad hwn yn gyfystyr â chyngor cyfreithiol/  This
communication does not constitute legal advice.
Edrychwch ar ein Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd cyn anfon gwybodaeth
at yr Arolygiaeth Gynllunio/  Please view our Privacy Notice before
sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
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From: Office > 
Sent: 01 November 2019 17:12
To: Southampton to London Pipeline Project
<SouthamptontoLondonPipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

 

Subject: SLP-S570711 

 
Dear Sirs,
 
We have this pipeline going through one of our farm for more than  ¾ of mile.
Home Farm, Sheperton Road,  Laleham. Plus other Farms.
 

Please can you let me know what time you are visiting our farm on the 26th

November 2019
 
I would like to register to speak at Hearing.
 
Kind regards,
 
 
Colin Rayner
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Rayner Farms
Chapel House
High Street
Colnbrook
Slough
Berkshire SL3 0LY
 
We have not changed our bank accounts numbers.
 
 
T: 01753 685480/F: 01753 686626 
(My mobile no. does not work in the farm office very well, as there is often a poor signal in the area. 
Please always call the farm office in the first instance, thank you)

VAT No. 417396240, Reg. BRK/060536
 
Cybercrime Alert: Bank Details
Please be aware that there is a significant risk posed by cyber fraud, specifically affecting email
accounts and bank account details.  PLEASE NOTE that our bank account details WILL NOT change
during the course of a transaction and we WILL NOT inform you of any change to our bank details via
email.   Please be careful to check account details with us in person if in any doubt.  We cannot accept
responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect account.
 
Please consider the environment - is it necessary to print this email?
This message, including any attachments, is strictly confidential, protected by law, and is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this
message in error, and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, alteration or copying of this e-mail and any
attachments is strictly prohibited and we will not be liable for any direct, special, indirect or consequential loss/damages arising
from any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it or any alteration of the contents of this message by you or any
third party. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately.
We have made every effort to ensure that emails and any attachments generated are free from viruses. However, we cannot
accept any responsibility for any viruses which are transmitted. We recommend that you scan all attachments.

 




